Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
February 13, 2024
7:00 p.m. — City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference

AMENDED AGENDA

Anyone who wishes to view the meeting in real time may do so as it will be streamed live on the
city’s YouTube page through YouTube Live or may use the Zoom link below to access the

meeting.
1. Call to Order
2. Approve the December 12, 2023, Planning Commission Minutes
3. Staff Report
4. Public Hearing
Rezoning two lots (16000 and 16100 N. 169) at the northeast corner of 169 Hwy and Cliff Dr.
from B-2 and R-1B to R-3
5. Rezone 16000 and 16100 N. 169 Hwy from B-2 and R-1b to R3
Applicant seeks to rezone 4.14 acres at Cliff Dr. and 169 to R-3.
6. Site Plan Review 14890 N. Industrial Dr. — Thornell Corporation
Site Plan Review for a 38,000 ft2 warehouse and office for Thornell Corporation
7. Site Plan Review 14820 N. Industrial Dr. Huntley Disposal/David Finke
Site Plan Review for a 6,400 ft2 building to house a transfer station operation.
8. Public Hearing
Amending the Site Plan ordinance to include CUP’s in any district into the site plan process.
9. Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Site Plan Review on CUP applications in all districts
Posted by Jack Hendrix, Dev. Dir., February 9, 2024 4:00 p.m. Accommodations Upon Request

107 W. Main Street, Smithville, MO 64089




Proposed amendment to §400.395 to include CUP’s in any zoning district in the list of required
site plan review applications.

Join Zoom Meeting

10. Adjourn https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89408103497
Meeting ID: 894 0810 3497

Passcode: 815009

Posted by Jack Hendrix, Dev. Dir., February 9, 2024 4:00 p.m. Accommodations Upon Request

107 W. Main St., Smithville, MO 64089



SMITHVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR SESSION
December 12, 2023
7:00 P.M.
City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman John Chevalier called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

A quorum of the Commission was present: Alderman Melissa Wilson, John
Chevalier, Rob Scarborough, Dennis Kathcart (via Zoom), Deb Dotson, Billy
Muessig (via Zoom) and Mayor Damien Boley.

Staff present: Jack Hendrix and Brandi Schuerger.

2. MINUTES

The November 14, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes were moved for
approval by SCARBOROUGH, Seconded by ALDERMAN WILSON.

Ayes 7, Noes 0. Motion-carried.
3. STAFF REPORT
HENDRIX reported:

At the January or February meeting it is anticipated that we will have 2 or 3
site plan applications coming forward for new projects.

e At 169 Hwy and West Meadow Street a car dealership wants to install a
temporary trailer to use as an office.

e At Cliff Drive and 169 Hwy there will be a rezoning and site plan review
for an 8-plex.

e The KCI RV Storage facility has sold and the new owners will be
submitting new applications in the spring for the next 2 buildings on the
south side and will be reworking the north side to build bigger buildings
with smaller units. This will require a new traffic study.



McBee's Coffee N Carwash has advertised a December 215 opening. They
will be working very hard to complete the rest of the work to meet that
deadline.

Fairview Crossing North is making progress. They have the first 6 inches of
pavement down. The anticipated opening will be in June 2024. There are 3
businesses slated to go there.

The old Price Chopper building is moving along. Glass is being installed. We
have not heard who the tenants will be.

The Eagle Heights subdivision up by Wildflower is going.to potentially come
back to us for some changes to their previous approvals: They will have to
do a new traffic study and are working on some sewer stuff. With the
market they are looking at creating more single family homes and fewer two
family homes. But if the market changes that-could change as well.

4. PUBLIC HEARING

e REZONING LOTS 5, 6 AND THE NORTH 100.3 FEET OF LOT 7 IN
WAIT ACRES 18212 N MAIN ST. FROM R-1A TO A-R

Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX gave.an overview on how this property became zoned R-1A.
The applicant here tonight wants to have his property zoned A-R. The
reason for-this.is so they can build their outbuilding/barn first and later in
the future build a home. Residential zonings don't allow this but
Agricultural zonings do.

Zach Nicholas---9547 N Kentucky Ave Kansas City, MO 64157---
Explained that he would like to have a few animals on the property for his
teenagers to learn how to care for and a barn to store mowers and such
for the upkeep of the property. Later they will build their home there.

Public hearing closed.



5. REZONE LOTS 5, 6 AND THE NORTH 100.3 FEET OF LOT 7 IN WAIT
ACRES 18212 N MAIN ST. FROM R-1A TO A-R

o APPLICANT SEEKS TO REZONE 5.11 ACRES OF LAND ON NORTH
MAIN ST TO A-R

MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve the Rezoning of lots 5, 6 and the north
100.3 feet of lot 7 in Wait Acres 18212 N Main St from R-1A to A-R.
Seconded by MUESSIG.

DISCUSSION: None

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, DOTSON-AYE,
SCARBOROUGH-AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE,
MUESSIG-AYE.

AYES-7, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

6. PUBLIC HEARING
e REZONING 19950 N. F HWY FROM A-1 AND R-1B TO A-R
Public hearing opened.
HENDRIX gave an overview on the current zoning of this property. The
applicant seeks to have this property zoned A-R. The reason for this is so

the lot can be divided into three 3 acres lots for single family homes.

Public hearing closed.

7. REZONING 19950 N. FHWY FROM A-1 AND R-1B TO A-R

o APPLICANT SEEKS TO REZONE LAND ZONED A-1 AND A SMALL
SLIVER OF R-1B TO A-R TO ALLOW A SUBDIVISION OF THREE 3
ACRE LOTS TO BE CREATED



MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve the Rezoning of 19950 N. F Hwy from
A-1 and R-1B to A-R. Seconded by DOTSON.

DISCUSSION:

MAYOR BOLEY asked if this section of F Hwy is still maintained by MODOT.
Will there be any road improvements required? That road is pretty bad.

HENDRIX stated that is correct, it is still maintained by MODOT. The only
offsite improvement will be the requirement to add a fire hydrant to an
existing line. MODOT has already approved entrance locations. 2 of the lots
will have a shared entrance.

THE VOTE: MUESSIG -AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE,
MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, DOTSON-AYE, SCARBOROUGH-AYE.

AYES-7, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

8. PUBLIC HEARING

SINGLE PHASE FINAL PLAT---QUEEN’S CORNER---3 LOTS
Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX gave an overview on the proposal. The applicant seeks to divide
the current.9 acres into three 3 acres lots for single family homes. Lots 2
and 3 will be required to share an entrance. There will be a requirement
to add a fire hydrant to an existing line so that all 3 lots have coverage.
The applicant will be required to pay Parks fees for the 3 lots.

Public hearing closed.

9. SINGLE PHASE FINAL PLAT FOR QUEEN’S CORNER---3 LOTS

APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL FOR A SINGLE PHASE FINAL PLAT
TO CREATE A 3 LOT SUBDIVISION WITH THREE 3 ACRE LOTS ON
9 ACRES AT 19950 N. F HWY



MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve the Single Phase Final Plat for Queen’s
Corner---3 lots. Seconded by ALDERMAN WILSON.

DISCUSSION: None

THE VOTE: SCARBOROUGH -AYE, DOTSON-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, MAYOR
BOLEY-AYE, MUESSIG-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE.

AYES-7, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

10. ADJOURN

MAYOR BOLEY made a motion to adjourn. SCARBOROUGH seconded the
motion.

VOICE VOTE: UNANIMOUS

CHAIRMAN CHEVALIER declared the session adjourned at 7:21 p.m.



SMITHVILLE

STAFF REPORT

February 9, 2024
Rezoning of Parcel Id # 05-504-00-02-010.00 and 05-504-00-02-009.00

Application for a Zoning District Classification Amendment

Code Sections:
400.560.C  Zoning District Classification Amendments

Property Information:

Address: 16000 and 16100 N. US 169 Hwy
Owner: Port Side Tie, LLC
Current Zoning: B-2 and R-1B

Proposed Zoning: R-3

Public Notice Dates:
1%t Publication in Newspaper: January 25, 2024
Letters to Property Owners w/in 185" January 22, 2024

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
The applicant seeks to rezone two adjoining lots from R-1B (north) and B-2
(south) to R-3 located on the west side of 169 and north of Cliff Dr. The lots have

remained undeveloped for many years. Applicant seeks this rezoning to allow future
construction of two separate townhome buildings.

EXISTING ZONING:

The existing zoning is B-2 and R-1B and has been in existence at least since the
1978 zoning map.

CHARACTER OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD 400.560.C. 1

The surrounding area is 169 Highway frontage with commercial uses throughout
and Second Creek to the west. West of the creek is land not within the city limits that is
used as agricultural land.



CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND ORDINANCES 400.560.C.2

The existing Comprehensive Plan was approved on November 10, 2020, and calls
for the north lot to be part of the Downtown overlay area, and the south lot is just left
as agricultural.

= |

To the extent that the future land use plan map indicates several of the parcels along
169 that are currently zoned B-3 as agricultural as well, including the south lot to match
the north lot complies.

ADEQUACY OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OR OTHER PUBLIC SERVICES 400.560.C.3
Streets and Sidewalks:

No street extensions will be needed, but Cliff Dr. will need to be upgraded when
the south lot develops, including sidewalks at the owners expense and in accordance
with existing APWA standards.

Water, Sewer and Storm water

The city does not have water or sewer to the lots, so the owner must extend both water
and sewer to service the lots at its’ own expense and in accordance with existing APWA
standards.

All other utilities

Future Development will be conditioned upon installation of all other needed
utilities at the cost of the development.



SUITABILITY OF THE USES TO WHICH THE PROPERTY HAS BEEN RESTRICTED UNDER
ITS EXISTING ZONING 400.560.C.4

The current use is vacant land. The location, size and layout of the lots limit
their use as anything other than limited multifamily, which is the highest and best use.

TIME THE PROPERTY HAS REMAINED VACANT AS ZONED 400.560.C.5

The property was zoned to its’ existing district classification at least 1978 and
has not been developed since.

COMPATIBILITY OF PROPOSED DISTRICT WITH NEARBY LAND 400.560.C.6
The proposed district is compatible with the business uses nearby.

EXTENT WHICH THE AMENDMENT MAY DETRIMENTALLY AFFECT NEARBY PROPERTY
400.560C.7

No detrimental effects are known.

WHTHER THE PROPOSAL HAS A DISPROPORTIONATE GREAT LOSS TO ADJOINING
PROPERTY OWNERS RELATIVE TO THE PUBLIC GAIN 400.560.C.8

With no detrimental effects known, no great loss is expected.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed district based upon the change
meets the Comprehensive Plan recommendations.

Respectfully Submitted,

Zoning Administrator



SMITHVILLE

STAFF REPORT
February 9, 2024
Site Plan Review of Parcel Id # 05-816-00-05-004.00

Application for a Site Plan Approval

Code Sections:
400.390 — 400.440 Site Plan Approval

Property Information:

Address: 14890 N. Industiral Dr.
Owner: Thornell Corp.
Current Zoning: I-1
Application Date: December 18, 2023
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Applicant seeks to build a 38,000 ft2 office (6000 ft2) and warehouse building (32,000
ft2) in the industrial park. The project includes storm detention, parking lot lighting
and, with several conditions for approval on building materials and landscaping, all other
requirements of the code. The following conditions should be attached to any approval:

Building Materials.

First, the facade materials of the office portion of the building (front and both sides)
must meet the requirements of 400.425A.1., which requires the use of different
materials than the remainder of the warehouse portion of the building. The 30%
requirement is waived if the entire small section meets this standard.

The wainscot seems to be metal wall panels, which are not allowed at that height.
Synthetic stone/stone look materials should be used at the wainscot level to 4’, but only
on the office portion of the building, the warehouse portion can have the materials listed
(exclude the wainscoting on warehouse).



Above the wainscoting, architectural metal wall panels can be used for more than 25%
of the total facade IF, the material has the stucco look. Standard metal wall panels are
limited to 25%, which would require a significant resubmittal. The two color variations
(grey/blue on warehouse and khaki/brown and grey on office) submitted are compliant.

Landscaping.

The foundation landscaping provisions of 400.425.D.2.a.4. shall be met on the front
office fagade of 100’, as well as an additional 12’ on either corner of the office portion
for a total of 124’ of 8" wide areas. The plantings must be (124/25 = 5) 50 shrubs,
clustered around a total of 5 shade trees spaced throughout, or 10 ornamental trees
spaced throughout. A combination of shade and ornamental may be used with the
understanding that 1 shade per 25’ or 2 ornamentals per 25" must be met — so 2 shades
and 6 ornamentals would meet this too.

The landscaping and buffering provisions of 400.435.D.2 shall include: Building zone —
3 deciduous trees, 2 ornamental flowering trees and 6 shrubs on EACH side of the
warehouse portion; Parking zone (south side of south parking area only) 1 deciduous or
ornamental flowering tree and 2 shrubs; Street zone — located only in the area between
the drives — 87’ area must have 2 ornamental flowering trees and then “low hedges,
ornamental grass or low walls such that the parking lot shall be effectively screened
from view without obstructing traffic movements.

Section 400.410 Standard of Review

1. The extent to which the proposal conforms to these regulations.

With above conditions, it conforms.
2. The extent to which the development would be compatible with the
surrounding area.

Compatible.
3. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the provisions of the City's
subdivision regulations concerning the design and layout of the development, as
well as water system, sewer system, stormwater protection and street
improvements.

Complies.
4. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the policies and provisions of
the City's Comprehensive Plan.

Conforms.
5. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the adopted engineering
standards of the City.

Conforms.
6. The extent to which the locations of streets, paths, walkways and driveways
are located so as to enhance safety and minimize any adverse traffic impact on
the surrounding area.

Conforms.
7. The extent to which the buildings, structures, walkways, roads, driveways,
open space and parking areas have been located to achieve the following
objectives:



a. Preserve existing off-site views and create desirable on-site views;

b. Conserve natural resources and amenities available on the site;

¢. Minimize any adverse flood impact;

d. Ensure that proposed structures are located on suitable soils;

e. Minimize any adverse environmental impact; and

f. Minimize any present or future cost to the municipality and private providers of
utilities in order to adequately provide public utility services to the site.

All applicable provisions have been met.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed Site Plan conditioned upon
meeting the requirements of (the Building Materials and Landscaping conditions

in the staff report.

Respectfully Submitted,

Director of Development



o
<

arq

£z Jequinu polosd
suoneas|3

sz-0z-e

€z0ze

UNOSSI ‘BIAYIWS
[lsuIoy L
Buipjing maN

99CIME-ILe  Wod'AVoHY¥ITT
W ILN6Y VLS 3 Li9LL
LDJLIHDYV VIV dVoHY 131 M

KD VKD ¢+ AVoHYIT
LG9 oW ADNIDV

.0-0
eﬂcm\.m Te|d 100|

0126
Jo0|3 poaEs

82
Z buied

| e
Wd Z1:LeL €202/Lie)

W0 =811
UoIIeAs|3 Juol

iw%v%k‘ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ -—
@ : 3 +

W0nb = .9b/1

®7

00z @




0°10 190yg[™™*

SSMRINLL 5351

cz0z-izL ewa] st

0.1 oreos |

as_fapawauo |

sy

sssss buz

Wo0's81eI0SSE-1aPAUS MMM | 2225-598-018
1059 IMNOSSIN ‘HA3SOr LS

1331 SIONVAH 208

' S3LVIQ0SSV B ¥IAANS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONI

a8 [ awa

NOISIAY

O ‘ITTAHLINS

133HS ¥3A0D

&ASSOCIATES

SNYDER

ISNOHIUVM TTINJOHL

123.1394.11

Sheet C1.0

Project No:

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR

THORNELL WAREHOUSE

FIRST PARK 2ND PLAT LOT 18
CITY OF SMITHVILLE, CLAY COUNTY, MISSOURI

Sheet List Table

0 GRADING PLAN

[
c!
&

0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

Ay

192

NE-MO-92

o2

192

691 AEMyBIH &

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

FIRST PARK 2ND PLAT, LOT 18

OWNER / DEVELOPER

\Viﬁ
Know what's belowr.
Call hefore you dig

CLAY COUNTY, MO

002 00¥%) 0 03318 11N ISKY WY 219 SOIZ0I202 L33HS H3NCO" ASMZHS NYAH DVP ORLNY 1 PEEIEC) S91QQVOIL L P6E) ECVELUPION




0¢0

193Ys

LLYBELETL

“oN welosd

S$3ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

' S31VYIJ0SSY 8 ¥IAANS

NV1d 3lIs

ASNOHIYUVM TTINJOHL

g
&4
Rio
HE
ax o
=iz =
$=z35 3
S0 n
22 g j=n
o4 <
o252 =
2208 A
gz° A
58 m
- e
g [
EFREEE
72 |&8l3|3
£g 2|32
s |88
£z |2
¢i|5]8
o1
2% [g]e
gER|E|,
3 = | & |m
22 |Blels
i1 |5|af
L =77
@ EARS
e |2|®
ql=
Q [Z|L]e
N 38|
e 3
N

NIVWSILYM
ONILSIX3
ENRRETVES]
AMVLINVS
ONILSIX3

13IN1 84ND 03S0dO¥d

d3AIN0¥d STIVLS vav 4 ¥Y3LLNO ANV 89ND d3ISOdO¥d =
Q3-IND3Y STIVLS Vav z
AYVANNOS ALYIdOYd = memm— = s —
S3IIA0TIINT WNINIXYIN oy STIVLS ONIMYVd TV.LOL 0z
AINIW3SVA ALIILN [0V 8L'0| | STIVLS ONIMYVH A3SOdO¥d 0z STIVLS ONDIYV 03SOOYd 40 HIBNNN =
VIV 101 |0V 00§ ‘SINIWIHINOTY ONMEY TVLOL LNV SO0 03S0doNd =
47961 TIVM SVM3AIS 3L3HONOD 03SOdO¥d =
41882'L ¥3LLND B GAND
4S0L1E YIVMIAIS LNIW3AV FLIJONOD A3S0d0¥d = I
48 £€1°92 'INIWIAV ‘aN3OIT
Ekcl

XO8 NOLLONN
0350d0¥d NOILO3S ON3 03S0dO¥d

ONIdIYLS ANV
- 3OVNOIS Va¥ 03SOdO¥d

GILNOYS GNV 31180 38 OL ONIVY
NOLLNIAZYd T1v4 HLIM TIVM 03SOOYd

13NI 3149 03S0dOYd

HOOA NV OL ONIGNYT HLIM SHIVLS TV13N 03S0dO¥d

ONIaTINg
4S 000'8€ 03SOOYd

3LNOYS ANV G3711¥A 38 OL ONIIVY
NOLLNIAZYd TIV4 HLIM TIVM 3SOO¥d

13INI 3LYHO a3S0d0¥d

ONITIVY NOLLNIATYd TIV4 HLIM
TIVM Q3S0dO¥d

NOILO3S ON3 03S0dOdd

FUNLONYLS TIV4LNO NISYE A3SOdONd

NISVE NOILN3130 03SOdO¥d




0°€0) payg s s e = "ONI 'SUINNV1d 8 SUIINIONI x, |
o ot 3 smosbs oo s 3

SSMUNLL 51| e20zti-zh eea|  Sf uepuwal s s S a lv I o O S S V ? H 3 G A N S ua.l';: S g

02 =1 @RS @ poaun seaubu3 7} &0

B OW ‘ITTIAHLINS NV1d NOISNIWIQ 2 1.

z4 |2

ISNOHIHUVM TTINHOHL ' 1°°

R0
/

4 . )
Z z N g
g
= uf &
N °
DT KN 7 ]
T i
w —
N
3| [ ]
s
o |
3 5 g
g 8
o
8
i E—
w7 _ H |
gSLT LVE T 001 05 T
o e
B f = 1 B
: &
8| 3
N 8
52
ag
22
2]
ga
4
S
2
4
3
E28
00

|




0'¥0

193ys

LLVBEL'ECE

oN wsfoig

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

' S3LVIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918
10579 INOSSIN HA3SOr 'LS
133LS SIONVA 208

NV71d ONIAV¥O

ASNOHIYUVM TTINJOHL

O ‘ITTAHLINS

YNOLNOD XIANI MIN = —gs6——

HYNOLNOD X3ANI ONILSIX3 =~ —qgsg-—

W56 =344
ONIATINg A3S0d0o¥d

'SP -uenugoaL.

01 ssouueid 3 100083 sereoOsSY $ J0pAUS
cz0z-11zL_owa]

Ipbse008002# Aoty Jo ereayeo sieis Lnossi

0D 193ys
SSMRINLL 5L

VI

as Aapsxaau:}‘ Sy ussubuz

1 oo

NOISIAY

O£ =
3190

8

“"S1OIT4NOD 378ISSOd 1V ININY3L3a
OL NOILONYLSNOD TIVM OL ¥OIHd HLd3a ANV
SNOILYOOT ALITILN TV AdI¥3A OL HOLOVHINOD

S3ILIAILOV NOILONYLSNOD A8 A3SNVO SHIVM3AIS
ANV ‘SAVM3IAIYA 'S13341S WOH4 SI¥g3a ANy LHia
ONINVITO ¥Od 318ISNOdS3Y S| HOLOVHLINOD IHL

S3AVYO HSINIJ OL H1d3A .8 WNWINIW OL
Av3dds-3d 'a37114 YO LND 38 OL SV TV WO¥H
TOSdOL INIMO0LS ANV dIFLS OL HOLOVHINOD

NOILO3S AN3 d3¥v14 3aNTONI ANV 3HNLONYLS
40 ¥31IN3D OL F¥NLONYLS 40 ¥ILN3D WOHS
Q3¥NSYIW 3V SHLONIT 3did ¥3IMIS WHOLS TV

"G3LON
ISIMYIHLO SSTINN (¥3LLND) 8VIS ONIAVA

40 dOL ¥O/ANY SIAVHO AIHSINI F4Y NMOHS
SNOILVAIT3 LOdS ONY SHNOLNOD d3S0d0dd TV

NOILONYLSNOD

ONI¥NA S3INVIWOD ALITILA HLIM 31V¥3d00D
ANV 3LVYNIGYOO0D "ISNIdX3 SHOLOVHLINOD

3HL 1V 031034400 38 TIVHS SSINSSTTIIVO
SHOLOVHLNOD 3HL 01 3NA IOVINVA ANV
‘NOILONYLSNOD ONIMNA SIOIAYIS ANV S3ILITILN
01 39VINVA AIOAY ‘S3ILITILN 7TV 40 H1d3d ANV
NOILYOO1 10¥X3 'JONILSIX3 ONININYILIA HO4
318ISNOdS3Y SI HOLOVHLINOD ‘NOILONYLSNOD
ANV ONINNIO38 OL ¥OI¥d SYINMO ALINILN AJILON

“@3LVOIANI NOILYDOT LOVX3

3HL NI 34V NMOHS S3ILITILA FHL LYHL INVYNVM
LON S300Q ¥3HLYN4 AIAYNS 3IHL "A3NOANVEY
¥O 3OIAYIS NI ¥3HLIZ 'VIHY IHL NI S3ILITILN
HONS 17V 3SIYdWOD NMOHS S3ILINILN IHL LYHL
F3LNVHVNO ON SIMVIN HOAIAYNS FHL "A3NIV.LEO
SAY0O3Y YO/ANY NOILYWHOANI AIAYNS 1314
WO¥4 a31vO01 N338 IAVH NMOHS S3ILINILA IHL
SONINYYM ALILA

S3LON TVHINIO - NVid ONIQV!

RESIECEY]

v

1]




060 198Us

LLYBEL'ETL  oNwsloxg

~ N -

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

LNO HSVYM 313HONOD =

TTOYLNOD ONIMOVYL ITOIH3A = § -

NOILO310¥d 13Nl = D S

3ON34 LI§ = ——2—-2t—o

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

' S3LVIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918
10579 INOSSIN HA3SOr 'LS
133LS SIONVA 208

NV1d TO4LNOD NOISOd3
ISNOHIYVM TTANYOHL

O ‘ITTAHLINS

| N S ‘aN3o31

J

01 ‘Siouuelg  S190uBU3 So0sSY 3 JOpAUS
€20z-11-2L a;eu‘ ST uepgosL

Ipbse008002# Aoty Jo ereayeo sieis Lnossi

0G0 198US

SSMRINLL 5L

VI

Sy ussuibuz

as e pawauo |
NOISIAY

= o]

3190

8

"NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 d3A33N SV a3Lsnrav

38 NYO NOILYOO01 'L0-0S3 1V13Aa A¥VANYLS
VMdY ¥3d TIVLSNI OL HOLOVHLINOD

"NOILYOO0T LNOHSVYM 31340NOD A3S0d0¥d @

NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 d3a33N

SV @3Lsnray 38 NvO NOILYOO01 "10-0s3

1IV130 AYVANYLS VMY ¥3d TTVLSNI

OL ¥OLOVHLINOD “TOHLNOD ONIMOVHL
3T0IH3A 40 NOILYOO1 3LVYNIXOHddY @

‘NOILO3LO¥d
13NI 3AIAOYd OL HOLOVHINOD (2)

‘NOILONYLSNOD
YO AYVSS3O3IN SV 31¥O013d ANV IAONIY
"3ON34 L7IS TTVLSNI OL HOLOVHLINOD @

S3.1ON
NOILONYLSNOD - NV1d T0H.LNOD NOISOH3




090

193ys

LLVBEL'ECE

oN wsfoig

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

' S3LVIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918
10579 INOSSIN HA3SOr 'LS

1331 SIONVAH 208

NV1d 3dVOSANV

ASNOHIYUVM TTINJOHL

O ‘ITTAHLINS

144

a3”INO3Y SENYHS 22

‘a3dino3y

gNYHS | 'INOZ ¥344ng
ONIMYYd 40 4705 AY3AT HO4
‘a3dino3y ®

SENYHS € 'INOZ ¥344ng
ONIATING 40 4752 AY3A3 ¥O4 anyHs

A3¥INO3Y 33HL TVININVYNHO 6

‘a3dino3y

SI 3341 TVINIWYNHO

L 'INOZ ¥344ng ONIMYV

JHL 40 47 09 A¥3A3 HO4
‘@3”INO3Y 3ANIT ALYIHOUd
40 4762 AY3A3 S33L
IVINIWYNYEO | '13341S OL
AN3OVrav SLOT ONIMHVd ¥Od
‘a349IN03Y 3341
IVINIWYNYO | 'INOZ ¥344ng EELTE
ONIGTNG 40 4704 AYIAI HOL [TVANIWVYNHO

a34¥IN03Y 3341 SNONAID3A ¥

‘a349IN03Y 3341
SNONAID3A L 'ANOZ ¥3d4ng
ONIMYYd 40 4709 AM3A3 HO4

‘a3dIND3Y 3341
SNONAIO3A | ‘INOZ ¥344ng 3341

oNIaTIng
4S 000'8E 03SOJOYd

4 ONITING 40 4709 AY3IA3 ¥O4 | snoNaAIo3a
a3ainoyd ANIWIHINOIY 3dAL  |TO8WAS
RNERER]
'SNOILYH3dO

Ul "SIoUUBIG B SI00UIBU SAIRROSSY § JOPAUS

Iprs800s002# Aoy 1o eaume el unossiy

090 198US

SSMRINLL 5L

'SP -uenugoaL.

cz0z-11zL_owa]

VI

Sy ussuibuz

as e pawauo |

NOISIAY

5= o]

3190

8

ONIONIWWOD OL HOI¥d STYAOWIY 1TV ILYNIGHO0D
JAI43A OL FAILYLNISIHAIY HINMO HO HINMO HLIM 3LIS
LISIA TIVHS ¥OLOVHLINOD 'SNOLLYINOIY AYOLYINO3Y
YIHLO 1V ANV "YUNGOW ‘ALIO HLIM FONVINHOANOD

NI 38 TTVHS S3D110V¥d TVSOdSIA "HOLOVHLNOD

A8 40 03S0dSIa ANV A3AOW3Y 38 TIVHS SLINIT

ONIAVHO FHL NIHLIM HSNHE ANV ‘'SENYHS 'SIIHL TV

"¥30NA0Yd 3HL 40 ALNVHEYM ANV

‘NN 3AVYHL HO ‘MHVYNIAVYHL ‘FNVYN IHL ONINYIE 'SMV1
¥3ZIM1LY34 31VLS 378V0I1ddV IHL OL ONIWYOINOD ANV
a3738v71 ATINA 38 1TVHS ¥3NIVLINOD HOV3 'SHANIVLNOD
IN3INIANOD NI LIS 3H1 O1 A3¥IAITIA ANY "INININOI
A3A0¥ddY HLIM NOILVOITddY HO4 378V.LINS ANV
ONIMOT4 3344 ‘NOLLISOdNOD NI WHOSINN :3AVHD §-02-04
O ‘€L-€L-€L ZL-Z1-2L OINVOHONI 38 TIVHS ¥3ZIMILy3d

"V3¥V NOILN313a 40 3aISLNO ONIdYOSANYTANY ONIA33S
77V ¥O4 NY1d ONIdVOSANY133S "HONIZ/ L SO H1d3AV LV
a3771¥A 38 ATNOHS d33S 'FOVHIA0D WHOLINN 3AINO¥d
OL dVTY3A0 SdI¥LS G33S AISSIOONS LVYHL FUNS ONDIVIN
‘11140 YO ¥3a33S TYOINVHOIW AIAO¥ddY NV 40 3SN

A8 (Q3HSITdWODJY 38 TIVHS ONIMOS "ONILNYTd ONI¥DS
¥O4 SI T1ddVY ANV L A¥VNHE34 40 S31vA IHL NIIMLIE
3NOQ 38 TTVHS MHOM ONIA3IS ININVINHId ‘A18vH3434d
"¥3dOTIAIA/HINMO HLIM SININIHINOIHE ONIHOTINW

ANY 'ONIZITILY34 ‘ONIG33S ININVINYId JLYNIGHO0D

3¥Ov/S81 02l - 3N0S34

L€ AMONLNIM ¥O 3INIS34 VLTV :SMOT104 SY 38 TIVHS
ONIQ33S "3dAL IAILVLIOFA 38 TTVHS HOTNW 'SNOILYHIJO
ONIAYHO ONIMOTIOL 378ISSOd ATTVIILOVYHd SV

NOOS SV @3137dWOD 38 TTYHS ONIHOTNN ANY ONI33S
TV 'G3IHOINW ANY ‘d3Z11LY34 'a3033S 39 TIVHS
SNOILYHIdO ONIAYHO ONIYNA 38YNLSIA SYIHY TV

ONIA33s




0°20 198yS u00'SIE1008SE-JOpAUS MM | 222579018 "ONI "SYINNY1d B SYIANIONI

s
s 105+9 NOSSIN 'HA3SOr LS |
5 | §31VID0SSY 3 MIAANS
ssmpNLLsL]  e0ziizh e L

#4=.1 ows|  as gpoweud | s O STINHLINS NVd SNLLHSH

&ASSOCIATES

SNYDER

ISNOHIUVM TTINJOHL

123.1394.11

Sheet C7.0

Project No:




SMITHVILLE

STAFF REPORT
February 9, 2024
Site Plan Review of a portion of Parcel Id # 05-816-00-05-005.00

Application for a Site Plan Approval

Code Sections:
400.390 — 400.440 Site Plan Approval

Property Information:

Address: 14890 N. Industrial Dr.
Owner: Bill Mann/David Finke
Current Zoning: I-1
Application Date: December 18, 2023
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Applicant seeks approval for a 6,400 ft2 building on a future lot 19 in the industrial park.
All aspects of the lot’s site development meet the standards required by the zoning
code. A communication confusion has delayed the building elevation sheets, including
the materials and color scheme. Those, once submitted, will be subject to a
supplemental staff report. *****¥*x*x**Gjyven the added carrying costs to the applicant,
staff has agreed to this out of the ordinary timing.

Section 400.410 Standard of Review

1. The extent to which the proposal conforms to these regulations.

2. The extent to which the development would be compatible with the
surrounding area.

3. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the provisions of the City's
subdivision regulations concerning the design and layout of the development, as



well as water system, sewer system, stormwater protection and street
improvements.

4. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the policies and provisions of
the City's Comprehensive Plan.

5. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the adopted engineering
standards of the City.

6. The extent to which the locations of streets, paths, walkways and driveways
are located so as to enhance safety and minimize any adverse traffic impact on
the surrounding area.

7. The extent to which the buildings, structures, walkways, roads, driveways,
open space and parking areas have been located to achieve the following
objectives:

a. Preserve existing off-site views and create desirable on-site views;

b. Conserve natural resources and amenities available on the site;

¢. Minimize any adverse flood impact;

d. Ensure that proposed structures are located on suitable soils;

e. Minimize any adverse environmental impact; and

f. Minimize any present or future cost to the municipality and private providers of
utilities in order to adequately provide public utility services to the site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed Site Plan conditioned upon
meeting the requirements of Staff’s supplemental Staff report dated February 13,
2024.

Respectfully Submitted,

Director of Development



0’10 18USF e SO apAuE o | 5315 "ONI 'SYINNY1d B S¥3INION3

10579 INOSSIN ‘H3SOr LS I
s soN Sal I OOSS ? HHGANS
SsMRNLL 51| se0zsizl eka U U

=t ows| 05 Aeveneio| Sy weeud .
X | 3w | NOISIAZH | v OW "ITTIAHLINS 133HS ¥3A0D

&ASSOCIATES

SNYDER

AUIALNID ¥IASNVHL TVSOdSIa AFTLNNH

123.XXXX.11

Sheet C1.0

roject

L
Z 5
LL]
O
-
r 3
Ll @
L == 3
e = 57
cPDor
u_Z:Z
pd D)
3< < O
Q_mn-g 5 o
B < : :
e ] 3 f -
% _I |:E @) = BSMEMqBrHsnE
D_<¥L_'|J -
SU o
L > i
EE L E
Sz "‘ g
T §§‘
A o SE
> 7
- £S
LLI O g9
) g
—
Z
D) :
T

DEVELOPER




02O 189ys

LLXXXXECL  or

AYVANNOS ALHIAOUd = e e e cm—

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d43IAANS

STIVLS ONIMHV A3SOJO¥d 40 ¥IFNNN =

IN3W3AV 13AVYO 03S0d0¥d =

Q3AINOYd STIVLS Vav )
1334 Q3-INDIY STIVLS vav P
[ |
o o ININASVI ALITLN  [ov 990 STIVLS ONDBRVA TV.LOL g
VIV 10T [ovgzz| | STIVLS DNV A3SOJO¥d S
'SVAYV TVLOL ‘SINIWIHINDIY ONIMYVd TV.LOL

MIVMIAIS 313IYONOD A3S0d0odd =

IN3W3AVd 3134ONOD A3S0dO¥d =

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONI

' S31VIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-IoPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918
10579 INOSSIN H3SOr 'LS
133LS SIONVA 208

OW ‘ITTAHLINS

NV1d 3l1IS

AUIALNID ¥IASNVHL TVSOdSIa AFTLNNH

31VO 30N34 03S0dOYd

S AIX X AX A A A e W W e N

AA//

SNV1d NOLLONYLSNOO QE YuVd LSl fiLim
G31ONYLSNOD 38 OL AYMAYOH GISOHOY

SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD QE evd 1S¥Id HLIM
Q3LONYLSNOD 38 OL 3NIT ¥3LVA G3SOdO¥d

oNIaTIng

Yy

o a

AUV LNYS wv.»w,xm

% A
3NIT 30IAY3S ¥3IMIS AYYLINVS 03S0d0dd

+R\

TIVOS HONuL

7 31vO 30N34 43S0dO¥d

oL
6
RV

"2~ ONIdiiLS GNY FOVNSIS VAV 0IS0ON
J.
‘U

Sy usaul

‘Ul ‘SiouUElq B SI00UUT Sa1eR0SSY § JOPAUS.

as g pawauo |

NOISIAZY

[pvsm008002# Aoy o ereoynion avers urossi
cz0zc1zL ewa] St e

JON34 ALINNOIS 8 AISOJOUd

=]

———

X

\_; —
W e
A R,

NISV8 NOILN3130 a3S0d0¥d

02O 193ys
SSMRINLL 5351

a8 | awa




. Ivss00s002s oy 1o oounon avs wnossi
(4o REEIN

Ul ‘siouuEld § SI00UBU S91E0SSY § JOPAUS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

Coee” | G31YIQ0SSY 8 MIAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918

x, [:
we B
ssMNLL sL]  esozcizl eea] st “2'3‘“‘4;91 DE E 8
pmaems] o femoso] o e OW ‘ITUAHLINS NV1d 3LIS a39dVINT o 1|
zZ ilg
dILNID H34SNVYHL TVS0dSIa ATTLNNH m: £|o
- -4%5 H@
RDWA
| X
\‘
|
|
3

LEGEND:




Z'¢O 189Us

LXXXXEZL  on

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

NV71d NOISN3NIA

AUIALNID ¥I4ASNVYL TVSOdSIa AFTLNNH

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

1 831VID0SSY B HIAANS

OW ‘ITTAHLINS

[AAAORREEITS] i

> @%@%@@%%%
ﬁﬁ?@%@éﬁ%ﬁ

W ,

,,,,,,,,
uuuuu

4 001

zzzzz
44444
mmmmmmm

@%Q%&Oa




0°€D) Jog]reses oo seoseo s s

Ul ‘siouuEld § SI00UBU S91E0SSY § JOPAUS

SSMNLL 51| 2026zl @ea|  Sf wepuwal
0 =1 ows| as_apopano| sy seeubuz
T8 | 3w NOISIAZY Vv

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918 ! 3 N | SEI 3 N NV'I d ? SH 3 3 N | 9 N 3

O | 631WIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

OW ‘ITUAHLINS NV1d ONIGVyo

AUIALNID ¥I4ASNVYL TVSOdSIa AFTLNNH

&ASSOCIATES

Project No: 123 XXXX.11
Sheet C3.0

\

“ISNYDER

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 938.50

[

PROPOSED
BULDING
FFE =938.00

_ —-870~ — = EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR

NEW INDEX CONTOUR

80—




0'¥0 198Us

LEXXXX'€ZL o wsloid

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

"NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 d3a33N sV n_w._.,w:—.n_(

38 NVO NOILYOO01T "10-0S3 1IV.L30 QYVANVLS

/ VMdY ¥3d TIVLSNI OL HOLOVHLNOD

‘NOILYO0T LNOHSVYM 31340NOD A3S0d0o¥d @

“NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 d3d33N

SV @3LsNrayv 38 NVO NOILYOO1 "10-0S3
7IV130 AYVANYLS VMY ¥3d TTVLSNI
01 "HOLOVHLINOD "T0HLNOD ONIMOVHL
F10IH3A 40 NOILVOOT ILVINIXO¥ddY @

NOILO310¥d
13TNI 30IAOYd OL HOLOVHINOO (2)

‘NOILONYLSNOD
¥O4 AYVSSIO3N SY ILVO0T3d ANV IAONIY
"3ON34 17IS TTVLSNI O1L HOLOVHINOD @

S31ON
NOILONYLSNOD - NV1d TO¥LNOD NOISO¥3

MSH I
£2=Z|0o m
m=<|2| 5
0|2 o
~mMlo|
W“GN o
Mﬂoula_ 77}
m ol ©
w\uvv_l (o)
ISH 7
zZN[> >
.ON r
—
(ep) -
> |2
— o
m M
w ﬁ
. O
m
&g 4
Bys -
gl ™
T El e
22h =
88™ [
S i
g =
8 o
iz
v
o |3|if
X [3]|8|2
° |2

%

I B ,

HUNOLNOD XIANI M3N = —gs——

HNOLNOO XIANI ONILSIXI =~ ~pzg-— ||

1N0 HSVM 3L3ON0D = RGN
TOYLNOD ONIMOVHL 310IHIA = §

NOILO310¥d LI INI = D

JON34 LIS =

N

_ 008€6=3d4
oNIaINg
-~ a3s0do¥d

‘aN3Oo31
-




060

193ys

LLXXXX €2

oN w8foig

S$ILVIDOSSY®

d3IAANS

"ONI 'SYINNYTd ? SY3IANIONT

' S3LVIJ0SSY B ¥IAANS

W02'S8}eI00SSE-1oPAUS MMM | 2225-798-918
10579 INOSSIN HA3SOr 'LS

1331 SIONVAH 208

NV1d 3dVOSANV

AUIALNID ¥I4ASNVYL TVSOdSIa AFTLNNH

OW ‘ITTAHLINS

Ul ‘siouuEld § SI00UBU S91E0SSY § JOPAUS

Iprs800s002# Aoy 1o eaume s unossiy

0°GO 193ys
SSMRINLL 531

'SP -uenugoaL.

cz0z-s1zL_owa]

VI

Sy ussuibuz

as g pawauo |

NOISIZY

|

3190

8

——5
Ty

N |

3N sz

==

INANNRRRR e ———

SR

N

RN

)

2
OO

ANSNNNNN

2

A 2

)

/)

NS S SIS S S eSS eSS >~

@Om@@%@@a@@ W OW@W@WWOW@WWW@WMWM&WMW
anY i Van Yl Yan YA Yan Y T

@o@w.@@@w

A AT AL\
o

O (O

a3”INO3IY SENYHS L2

‘a3dino3y

GNYHS | 'INOZ ¥344ng
ONIMYYd 40 4705 AY3A3 HO4
‘a3yIno3y

SENYHS € 'INOZ ¥344ng

24 ONIATING 40 4762 AY3A3 ¥O4 aNYHS

A3”INO3Y 33JL WWINIWYNNHO €

‘a3dino3y

S1 3381 TVANIWNVYNIO

| 'INOZ ¥344N8 ONIMYVd

3HL 40 4709 AY3AT HOS
a3¥INO3Y 3NIT ALYIHO™d

40 476 AY3AI S33FL
IVLNIWVYNYO | ‘13341S OL
AN3OVrav SLOT ONIMHVd HOd
‘a34IN03Y 33¥L
IVINIWYNYO | "INOZ ¥344ng
€ ONIATING 40 4704 AY3A3 04

334 AN\MW

[IVLNIWVYNSO|

a3d1IND3Y 3341 SNONAIO3A 6

‘a34IN03Y 3341

SNONAID3A | '3INOZ ¥344ng
ONIMYV 40 4709 AY3A3 ¥O4
‘a3dIN03Y 331

SNONAIO3A | 'INOZ ¥344ng
6 ONIATINE 40 47 09 AY3IAT HO4

@

3341
snonaioaa

a3dainoyd LNIWIHINOIY 3dAL  [TO8WAS

RONERER]

‘SNOILYY3dO

ONIONIWAOD OL YOI STYAOWIY TV LYNIGHO0D
JASIE3A OL IAILY.INISTHAIY YINMO HO ¥INMO HLIM 3LIS
LISIA TTVHS HOLOVHLNOD 'SNOILYINO3Y AHOLYINO3IY
YIHLO TV ANV "YNAOW ‘ALIO HLIM JONVWHOINOOD

NI 38 TIVHS S301L0V¥d TVSOdSIa "HOLOVHINOD

A8 40 d3S0dSIa ANV A3AOW3Y 38 TIVHS SLIWM

ONIAVYO IHL NIHLIM HSNYE ANV ‘'SENYHS ‘S33YL 1V

"¥30NA0Yd FHL 30 ALNVHIVM ANV

‘JNVN 3AVHL HO MYYIWIAVHL ‘FNYN JHL ONIYYIE 'SMY1
Y3ZIM1LY34 31VLS 378Y0INddY IHL OL ONIWHOINOD ANV
43738V A1IN4 38 TIVHS ¥3NIVINOD HOV3 'SY3NIVINOD
IN3INIANOO NI 3LIS 3HL OL AIYIAIT3A ANV ‘ININDINDI
G3A0¥ddV HLIM NOILYOITddV ¥O4 378V.LINS ANV
ONIMO14 3344 ‘NOLLISOdINOD NI WHOLINN ‘3AVHD G-02-01
O '€L-EL-EL ‘Z1-2L-2L OINVOHONI 38 TIVHS ¥3ZINILy3d

V3¥V NOILN313d 40 3AISLNO ONIdVISANYT ANV ONIJ33s
17V Y04 NV1d ONIdVOSANY133S "HONIZ/ | 40 HLd3A V LV
d3771¥a 38 AINOHS A33S '3OVHIA0I WHOLINN 3AINOYd
OL dV183A0 SdI¥LS A33S 3AISSIOONS LVHL JHNS ONINVYIN
“1114a YO ¥3a33S TYOINVHOIW A3AO¥ddY NV 40 3sn

A8 Q3HSINdWODIY 38 TTVHS ONIMOS 'ONILNVId ONINES
™04 G1 TV ANV | A¥YNY¥E34 40 S31va IHL NI3ML3E
3INOA 39 TIVHS YYOM ONIA33S ININVINYT ‘AT8veIIIdd
"¥3dOT13AIA/HINMO HLIM SLNIWIHINOIE ONIHOTNN

ANV ‘ONIZITILY34 'ONIG33S ININVWHId ILYNIGHO0D

3¥OV/S8702L - INOS34
L€ AMONLNIX ¥O INOS34 VLV :SMOT104 SY 38 TIVHS

==—= ONIJ33S IdAL FAILV.LIOIA 38 TIVHS HOTININ "SNOILYHIJO
ONIAYYO ONIMOTI04 318ISSOd ATIVOILOVYd SY

NOOS SV @3137dWOD 38 TTVHS ONIHOTNW ANV ONI33S

1V 'G3HOTNIN ANY 'a3ZI11LY34 ‘a3a33S 38 TIVHS

SNOILVH3dO ONIAVHO ONIMNA a38¥NLSId SY3HY 1V

ONId33s




Date: February 9, 2024
Prepared By: Jack Hendrix, Development Director
Subject: Site Plan Review to include CUP’s in all districts Ordinance

Staff has identified a gap in our coverage of Conditional Use Permit requirements in
several districts (most residential and all agricultural). While 400.570 contains several
standards that must be met as minimum requirements, they are not specific in any
degree. Staff proposes adding the CUP’s in residential and agricultural districts into the
site plan review process to maintain a consistent application of rules from district to
district, and include measurable standards for each.

The current CUP requirements are listed below:

Minimum Requirements. A conditional use permit shall not be granted unless specific
written findings of fact directly upon the particular evidence presented support the
following conclusions:

1. The proposed conditional use complies with all applicable provisions of these
regulations, including intensity of use regulations, yard regulations and use limitations.

2. The proposed conditional use at the specified location will contribute to and promote
the welfare or convenience of the public.

3. The proposed condiitional use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other
property in the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

4. The location and size of the conditional use, the nature and intensity of the operation
involved in or conducted in connection with it and the location of the site with respect
to streets giving access to it are such that the conditional use will not dominate the
immediate neighborhood so as to prevent development and use of neighboring property
in accordance with the applicable zoning district regulations. In determining whether
the conditional use will so dominate the immediate neighborhood, consideration shall be
given to:

a. The location, nature and height of buildings, structures, walls and fences on the site;
and

b. The nature and extent of landscaping and screening on the site.

5. Off-street parking and loading areas will be provided in accordance with the
standards set forth in these regulations and such areas will be screened from adjoining



residential uses and located so as to protect such residential uses from any injurious
effect.

6. Adequate utility, drainage and other such necessary facilities have been or will be
provided.

7. Adequate access roads or entrance and exit drives will be provided and shall be so

designed to prevent traffic hazards and to minimize traffic congestion in public streets
and alleys.



Section 400.395 Applicability.

All applications for new building permits in the commercial and industrial zoning districts, as
wel-as-ia-the "R-3" Multi-Family Districts as well on any Conditional Use Permit as allowed in
Section 400.570 of this code located in any district shall be subject to site plan review in
accordance with these regulations. Site plan review shall also be required for the expansion of
any existing use in these districts. "Expansion” shall include any increase in floor, parking or
storage space. Site plan review may also be required for improvements to the facade of an
existing building. This would include attaching or changing any appurtenances, such as, but not
limited to siding, facade, dormers, parapets, columns, pillars, overhangs and soffits. Such work
shall be subject to site plan review at the discretion of the Development Director.




